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|1 AGENDA REQUEST

ERICA CITY “2)

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Alex Farned, Director
DATE January 2, 2025

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF AWARD OF BID #2024-060PR FOR VETERANS
PARKS PLAYGROUND AF

Request:

Bids were received for the Veterans Park Playground, as follows:

Struthers Recreation . $112,188.00 Alt1 $20,886.00
Innovative Recreation. $118,701.00 Alt1 $38,256.00

Please approve the lowest bid of Struthers Recreation. in the amount of $112,188.00 and
Alternate #1 $20,886.00 for a total of $133,077.00. Legal has approved.

Attachments
1. Recommendation Letter
2. Bid tab



